
 
 
From:  "karen" <fcm@gamewood.net> 
To:   <URLGEIS@nrc.gov> 
Date:   9/18/2007 8:30:57 AM  
Subject:  Notice of Intent To Prepare a Generic Environmental   
 
Comments: 
 
Please enter into the record this correspondence. 
 
Karen B. Maute 
2920 Mt. Cross Rd. 
Danville, VA 24540 
434-797-3460 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: karen  
To: opa@nrc.gov  
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 2:11 PM 
Subject: attn: Scott Burnell 
 
 
Mr. Burnell, 
 
Thank you for taking time with me on the phone this AM.   
 
I spoke of a website that had info on the NOI to prepare GEIS for uranium.  
Below is the link that tells of the extended comment period.  Does the official 
comment period end on 10/14? 
 
http://www.democracyinaction.org/dia/organizations/earthworks/campaign.jsp?ca
mpaign_KEY=12446 
 
 
The NOI is at this site as well.  In the summary, It states the GIS will assess 
effects of the ISL process and "may" assess alternative methods.  Is that true?  
 
Listed are 2 meetings w/ press and public for informal discussion.  They were 
held in WY. and NM where, as I understand it, uranium mining add processing 
now occur.  I request that a public meeting be held on the east coast, specifically 
Danville Virginia, for the purpose of education to the public on mining, 
processing, transporting and disposal techniques concerning uranium and 
radioactive wastes from processing.  Of particular interest would be how east 
coast protocol may differ from those employed in the areas that are currently 
being mined.  I request the meeting be held in Danville, not Richmond, Roanoke 
or Charlottesville, due to the fact that there exists a company, which desires to 
mine at Coles Hill."  That being said, I further request that Mr. William Von Till 



attend to impart general or technical information associated with safety and 
licensing of uranium milling facilities. 
 
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2001-03/VT-Gluc-1203101.php 
 
The story re: potential mining of uranium in Pittsylvania co. was first published in 
the Richmond Times Dispatch. 
 
http://www.inrich.com/cva/ric/news.apx.-content-articles-RTD-2007-08-31-0157.h
tml 
 
*The company which formed to pursue mining of the Coles Hill uranium is 
Virginia Uranium, Inc., with designee listed as Walter Coles.  The NOI states it is 
expecting numerous license applications for in-situ leach.  Has there been any 
application rendered or activity in your agency regarding Virginia Uranium, Inc? 
 
http://symposium.world-nuclear.org/delegates_byCompany.asp 
 
The NOI states "this GEIS is intended to address the common issues associated 
with the environmental reviews of such milling facilities located in the western 
United States."  Chatham, Virginia is definitely NOT in the western United States.  
If you are to consider Environmental impact Areas to be Analyzed, I believe 
inclusion Chatham/Danville area will help to offer a more comprehensive 
analysis. 
 
The NOI states it exists to "encourage public involvement in the GEIS process 
and to solicit public comments on the proposed scope and content of the GEIS."  
I feel that the citizens, community leaders, and elected officials need some 
background and insight regarding the uranium industry and licensing and 
permitting process.  Better now, than later. 
 
Please let me know if you can accommodate my request. 
 
Sincerely, 
Karen B. Maute 
2920 Mt. Cross Rd. 
Danville, VA 24540 
434-797-3460 
 
Below: the first set of questions I sent in July.  I thought your name was familiar! 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: David McIntyre  
To: karen  
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 10:42 AM 
Subject: Re: Fw: questions 



 
 
The NRC cannot comment on your first question, which refers to DOE and DOI. 
We have received no indication from industry of an interest to recover uranium in 
Virginia, either through conventional mining (which NRC does not regulate, only 
the milling) or through in-situ leach recovery (which NRC does regulate). 
 
If NRC receives an application for uranium milling or ISL recovery, we would 
issue a public notice and an opportunity to request a hearing. Anyone who can 
demonstrate standing and raise a contention against the proposed license may 
file to become an "intervenor." 
 
Regards, 
David McIntyre 
NRC Public Affairs 
 
>>> "karen" <fcm@gamewood.net> 07/06/2007 1:55 PM >>> 
 
Am wondering if you received the first mailing.  Please confirm receipt of 
questions or call 434-797-3460. 
 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: karen  
To: opa@nrc.gov  
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 2:02 PM 
Subject: questions 
 
 
I spoke w/ Scott Burrell (spelling may be wrong) and he advised that I send 
questions via e-mail for response. 
 
* Virginia has had a moratorium on the mining of uranium since the early 1980s.  
Can DOE, DOI or both render the moratorium as null and void?  Under what 
circumstances might that occur? 
 
* Is there discussion at present at DOE, DOI or NRC to mine or process uranium 
in Virginia? 
 
* If it was decided to mine or process uranium in Virginia would public hearings 
be held? 
 
I am hopeful that you will answer questions as well as cite specific code 
references. 
 
Sincerely, 



Karen B. Maute 
Danville, VA  
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Comments: 
  
Please enter into the record this correspondence. 
  
Karen B. Maute 
2920 Mt. Cross Rd. 
Danville, VA 24540 
434-797-3460 
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: karen  
To: opa@nrc.gov  
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 2:11 PM 
Subject: attn: Scott Burnell 
 
Mr. Burnell, 
  
Thank you for taking time with me on the phone this AM.   
  
I spoke of a website that had info on the NOI to prepare GEIS for uranium.  Below is the link that tells of the extended comment 
period.  Does the official comment period end on 10/14? 
  
http://www.democracyinaction.org/dia/organizations/earthworks/campaign.jsp?campaign_KEY=12446 
  
  
The NOI is at this site as well.  In the summary, It states the GIS will assess effects of the ISL process and "may" assess 
alternative methods.  Is that true?  
  
Listed are 2 meetings w/ press and public for informal discussion.  They were held in WY. and NM where, as I understand it, 
uranium mining add processing now occur.  I request that a public meeting be held on the east coast, specifically Danville Virginia, 
for the purpose of education to the public on mining, processing, transporting and disposal techniques concerning uranium and 
radioactive wastes from processing.  Of particular interest would be how east coast protocol may differ from those 
employed in the areas that are currently being mined.  I request the meeting be held in Danville, not Richmond, Roanoke 
or Charlottesville, due to the fact that there exists a company, which desires to mine at Coles Hill."  That being said, I 
further request that Mr. William Von Till attend to impart general or technical information associated with safety and 
licensing of uranium milling facilities. 
  
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2001-03/VT-Gluc-1203101.php 
  
The story re: potential mining of uranium in Pittsylvania co. was first published in the Richmond Times Dispatch. 
  
http://www.inrich.com/cva/ric/news.apx.-content-articles-RTD-2007-08-31-0157.html 
  
*The company which formed to pursue mining of the Coles Hill uranium is Virginia Uranium, Inc., with designee listed as Walter 
Coles.  The NOI states it is expecting numerous license applications for in-situ leach.  Has there been any application rendered 
or activity in your agency regarding Virginia Uranium, Inc? 
  
http://symposium.world-nuclear.org/delegates_byCompany.asp 
  
The NOI states "this GEIS is intended to address the common issues associated with the environmental reviews of such milling 
facilities located in the western United States."  Chatham, Virginia is definitely NOT in the western United States.  If you are to 
consider Environmental impact Areas to be Analyzed, I believe inclusion Chatham/Danville area will help to offer a more 
comprehensive analysis. 
  
The NOI states it exists to "encourage public involvement in the GEIS process and to solicit public comments on the proposed 
scope and content of the GEIS."  I feel that the citizens, community leaders, and elected officials need some background and 
insight regarding the uranium industry and licensing and permitting process.  Better now, than later. 
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Please let me know if you can accommodate my request. 
  
Sincerely, 
Karen B. Maute 
2920 Mt. Cross Rd. 
Danville, VA 24540 
434-797-3460 
  
Below: the first set of questions I sent in July.  I thought your name was familiar! 
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: David McIntyre  
To: karen  
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2007 10:42 AM 
Subject: Re: Fw: questions 
 
The NRC cannot comment on your first question, which refers to DOE and DOI. We have received no indication from 
industry of an interest to recover uranium in Virginia, either through conventional mining (which NRC does not 
regulate, only the milling) or through in-situ leach recovery (which NRC does regulate). 
  
If NRC receives an application for uranium milling or ISL recovery, we would issue a public notice and an opportunity 
to request a hearing. Anyone who can demonstrate standing and raise a contention against the proposed license may file 
to become an "intervenor." 
  
Regards, 
David McIntyre 
NRC Public Affairs 
 
>>> "karen" <fcm@gamewood.net> 07/06/2007 1:55 PM >>> 
Am wondering if you received the first mailing.  Please confirm receipt of questions or call 434-797-3460. 
  
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: karen  
To: opa@nrc.gov  
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 2:02 PM 
Subject: questions 
 
I spoke w/ Scott Burrell (spelling may be wrong) and he advised that I send questions via e-mail for response. 
  
* Virginia has had a moratorium on the mining of uranium since the early 1980s.  Can DOE, DOI or both render the moratorium as 
null and void?  Under what circumstances might that occur? 
  
* Is there discussion at present at DOE, DOI or NRC to mine or process uranium in Virginia? 
  
* If it was decided to mine or process uranium in Virginia would public hearings be held? 
  
I am hopeful that you will answer questions as well as cite specific code references. 
  
Sincerely, 
Karen B. Maute 
Danville, VA  
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